
   
   

   
 

       
 

   
 

      
 

  
 

 

 
 
 

     
             

 
 
 
 
  

 
 

      
 

  
    

 
 

  

         
 

  

         
 

  

     
 

  

    

  
 

  

JANUARY  RELEASE  
ELIGIBILITY  AND  PAYMENTS  MANUAL  

TRANSMITTAL  LETTER  03/25  
January 24, 2025 

TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL 

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON 

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES 

Material  Transmitted  Material  Superseded  
E&P  A  –  1400  Management  
MTL  03/25  –  (3)  Page  

E&P  A  –  1400  Management  
MTL  01/20  –  (3)  Page  

Manual 
Section 

BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy 
changes/clarifications/updates 

Obsolete PT, 
P&P, PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

A-1400 Update font and formatting to agency standard 14/24 

A-1430 Add full name of DWSS form for clarification. 14/24 

A-1440 Remove reference to NOMADS 14/24 

Effective Date – Upon receipt 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (3) with transmitted page (3). 

E&P MTL 03/25 
January 24, 2025 




